From: Andrew Keim

To: Bryan Purdy

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; munch@ginig.com

Subject: Re: FW: Municipal Water Licence Inspection 3BM-COR0813
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 10:59:36 AM

Hi Brian,

In relation to the requirements of the License.
Part F section 3 reads as follows;

3. An inspection of all engineered facilities related to the management
of water and waste shall be carried out annually in July or August by a
Geotechnical Engineer. The engineer’s report shall be submitted to the
Board within sixty (60) days of the inspection, including a covering
letter from the Licensee outlining an implementation plan addressing
each of the Engineer’'s recommendations.

I believe that the license indicates that these inspections are to be
done annually and not just upon completion .

I hope this helps.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

>>> "Purdy, Bryan" <BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA> 5/12/2010 4:00 PM >>>
Hi Andrew | am working with the Sao of Coral Harbour

Andrew all the engineering work that was done since 2003 are
already filed with the Nunavut Water Board
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Jacques Whitford did all the engineering work on the sewage
wetland and assessing the gravel berms that were constructed
in2003
on which the caribou fencing was built this area is now known as
the sewage lagoon

All of Jacques Whitford's report are registered on NWB Ftp site

for
Coral Harbour

I can obtain them from Jacques Whitford as courtesy If that
would be helpful

The SAO ( CHRIS) has sent in his annual report

Is it satisfactory or can we do more for you ?

From: SAO Coral [mailto:munch@ginig.com]
Sent: May 12, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Purdy, Bryan
Cc: Andrew Keim
Subject: Municipal Water Licence Inspection 3BM-COR0813

Hi Brian,

As per our discussion, this is what the inspector require.

"Engineers report on the required Geotechnical Inspection of all
engineered facilities Part F(3) "

He is referring to the sewage lagoon only.

Thanks

Kind regards,

Chris Chai
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SAO

Hamlet of Coral Harbour
867-925-8867 (ph)
867-925-8233 (fax)



